NESTING AND LUNNASTING COMMUNITY COUNCIL

The Community Council met on Wednesday 8th December 2021 by WebEx at 7.30pm due to COVID guidance.

1.0 PRESENT- Mr Willie Simpson (Chair) Ms Elizabeth Colley

Mrs Terri

Leask

Mr Gary Leask Mrs Chris Leask

Ex officio: Cllr E McDonald Mr Michael Duncan

In Attendance Mrs E Ganson Clerk

2.0 APOLOGIES received from Mr I Malcolmson, Mr A Laurenson and Mr D Stevenson.

3.0 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr Emma McDonald declared an Interest at Item 8 Planning Applications as a member of the SIC Planning Committee.

Mr G Leask declared an Interest at Item 7 Finances as a member of the Shetland Cattle Herd Book Society.

Mr W Simpson declared in interest at Item 8 Planning Application as a Director of Community Development Company Nesting.

4.0 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING- Wednesday 27 October 2021

Agreed as correct on a motion by Mr G Leask and seconded by Mrs C Leask.

5.0 MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTE

Declarations of Interest

Mr Stevenson is also landowner of the Borrow Pit site and asked that be declared for the October meeting.

6.0 POLICE REPORT

None to hand.

7.0 FINANCES

APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING- Shetland Community Benefit Fund

An application had been received from the Shetland Cattle Herd Book Society for £2000 towards a £16,000 project for securing admin support and developing the Society functions. This was discussed again after more information had been received about the application. It was agreed to grant £1000 to this application.

8.0 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

2021/338/PPF- change use of land from vacant to provide allotments, polytunnels and associated parking at Old School Skellister, South Nesting by Community Development Company Nesting- no comment to this application.

2021/339/PPF- Erect 2 storey dwellinghouse with air source heat pump and associated driveway and draining at Plot, Gletness South Nesting by Mr Adam and Mrs Karis Johnson- no comment to make to this application.

8.0 VIKING ENERGY LIAISON GROUP MEETING- 9th November 2021 and questions for that meeting.

Mr Malcolmson asked that the Borrow Pit at Newing be added to that meeting agenda. Eva will pass this on to John Robertson. Mr Simpson asked for questions for that meeting but there were none noted.

9.0 NURSERY PROVISION AT SOUTH NESTING

Ms Colley had advised that parent Council Meeting had taken place, and a member of the Education Service staff had been present at that meeting and the situation has been taken on board by Education. Cllr McDonald said that she had been told that no further funded places will be provided currently.

10.0 FACEBOOK PAGE for COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Mrs T Leask had sent out pictures of a draft pages for the New Facebook page. She has done a lot of work with this and she took those present through the draft. She will get a photo from a local photographer and set up the page and then it will go live. Mr Simpson thanked her for her work, and we will see what the final page looks like in due course.

11.0 COMMUNITY COUNCIL TRAINING

Eva had attended that Community Council Clerks training on 6 November and Mrs T Leask, Mr G Leask and Mr I Malcolmson had attended training on 20^{th} November.

12.0 AOCB FUTURE MEETINGS

Mr Simpson asked about future meetings. Mr Duncan recommended that at the moment we continue meeting remotely.

If there is a desire to meet face to face provision must be made for attendees to be part of the meeting connecting remotely . COVID guidelines must be followed in terms of ventilation, sanitising etc. Himself and Ana Arnett will help is a meeting is to be held. It was decided to keep the January meeting on WebEx particularly with the new strain of COVID developing.

ROAD MATTERS- NESTING

DRAFT MINUTE- to be approved at next Community Council Meeting

Mrs C Leask said Roads Service should be thanked for their work removing the straining post at Freester.

Ms Colley said that white lining was required on the road in to Nesting from the main junction.

These two items will be emailed in to Roads Service.

14.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING Wednesday 26th January 2022 The meeting closed at 8.50pm.